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Matilda Sanders B 700 355 P 
From: 
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To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Holland, Ro byn P [ Ro byn. Hol land@Bel Sou th .com] 
Monday, January 29,2007 3:11 PM 
Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Holland, Robyn P 
Deltacom Amendment 

Attachments: 9100C-Sc.pdf 
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f (115 KB) 

_ - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Holland, Robyn P 
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2007 3 : O O  PM 
To: Holland, Robyn P 
Subject: 91OOC Scan 

please open the attached document. 
This document was Sent to you using an HP Digital Sender. 

Sent by: HOLLAND, ROBYN crobyn.holland@bellsouth.com> 

Document type: B/W Document 
Attachment File Format: Adobe PDF 

Number of pages: 3 

To view this document you need to use the Adobe Acrobat Reader. 
For free copy of the Acrobat reader please visit: 

http://www.adobe.com 

For more information on the HP Digital Sender please visit: 

http://www.digitalsender.hp.com 

* * * * *  

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is 
addressed and may contain confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged material. Any review, 
retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this 
information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you 
received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from all computers. 
GA624 



BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
150 south Monroe Street 
Suite 400 Regulatory Relations 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Jerry D. Hendrix 
vice President 

Jeny.Hendrix@bellsouth.com Phone: (850) 577-5550 
Fax (850) 224-5073 

January 29,2007 

ME. Blanca S. Bay0 
Director, Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 

or7808s’- f l  

Re: Approval of Amendment to the interconnection, unbundling, resale and collocation 
Agreement between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. (“BellSouth”) and DeltaCom, Inc. 

Dear ME. Bayo: 

Please find enclosed for filing and approval, the original and two copies of BellSouth 
Telecommunications, Inc.’s Amendment to interconnection, unbundling, resale and 
collocation Agreement with DeltaCom, Inc. 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call Robyn Holland at (850) 577- 
555 1. 

Very truly yours, 

ip,hyo)hd&,cN 
egul tory Vice President 



Amendment to the Interconnection Agreement 
Between 

ITCADeltaCom Communications, IN, d5/a ITCADeltaCom d/b/a Grapevine and 
BeusOuth Tehmn"mcatiOns, Inc. 

Dated February 9,2001 

This Amendment is entered into by and between 1TC"DeltaCom Communications, 
Inc., dlwa 1TC"DeltaCom d/b/a Grapevine (1TC"DeltaCom) and BellSouth Telecommunications, 
Inc. ("BellSouth") hereinafter referred to collectively as the 'Tarties," to amend that certain 
Interconnection Agreement between the Parties dated February 9,2001 ("Interconnection 
Agreement") to be effective as of the date of the last signature to the amendment. 

WHEREAS, 1TC"DeltaCom has changed the name of said business to DeltaCom, 
Inc. (DeltaCom), an Alabama corporation. 

WHEREAS, the Parties desire that the Interconnection Agreement be amended to 
reflect the correct corporate entity name. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and covenants 
contained herein and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are 
hereby acknowledged, the Parties hereby covenant and agree as follows: 

1. The name of 1TC"DeltaCom Communications, Inc., d/b/a 1TC"DeltaCom d/b/a 
Grapevine (1TC"DeltaCom) in the Interconnection Agreement is hereby deleted 
throughout the Interconnection Agreement and replaced with DeltaCom, Inc. 
(DeltaCom) . 

2. All of the other provisions of the Interconnection Agreement, dated 
February 9,2001, shall remain in full force and effect. 

3. Either or both of the Parties is authorized to submit this Amendment to each 
Public Service Commission for approval subject to Section 252(e) of the 
Telecommunications Act of 1996. 

[CCCS Amendment 1 of 21 



Signature Page 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hiwe executed this merit the &y and y ~ a r  
written blow. 

Name: K&kitE. S h 8  Name: D. Anthony Mastando 

Titk Director Ti: Vice President Bt Sr. Regulzrtory -Y 

Date: f fhh 7 Date: Januarv22. 2007 


